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Case 2:19-cv-12841-GGG-DMD Document 114-16 Filed

From: BOVINO, GREGORY K

To: BULLOCK, CHRISTOPHER S

Subject: RE: Lateral Reassignment Request (Draft)
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:24:30 PM

Oh jeez. DELETE!!!!

From: BULLOCK, CHRISTOPHER S

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:23 PM

To: BOVINO, GREGORY K <GREGORY.K.BOVINO@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Lateral Reassignment Request (Draft)

Chief Bovino.

NLL Sector HQ.

RPD 20
0012


mailto:GREGORY.K.BOVINO@CBP.DHS.GOV
mailto:CHRISTOPHER.S.BULLOCK@CBP.DHS.GOV
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://img.huffingtonpost.com/asset/599b38eb1900002500dd4acc.jpeg?ops%3Dcrop_9_523_2427_2459,scalefit_720_noupscale&imgrefurl=https://www.huffingtonpost.com/entry/the-confederate-general-who-was-erased-from-history_us_599b3747e4b06a788a2af43e&docid=BDMtE5-SfRrKqM&tbnid=fwdne-CNMfjICM:&vet=10ahUKEwifwdbtr6HbAhUBpFkKHb2wDPwQMwhZKBowGg..i&w=720&h=729&hl=en&bih=995&biw=1920&q=Confederate%20commanders&ved=0ahUKEwifwdbtr6HbAhUBpFkKHb2wDPwQMwhZKBowGg&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://timedotcom.files.wordpress.com/2015/06/150623-confederate-flag-06.jpg&imgrefurl=http://time.com/3932914/army-bases-confederate/&docid=dPFA3p26Xzb3oM&tbnid=lZD124qFy_UgOM:&vet=10ahUKEwifwdbtr6HbAhUBpFkKHb2wDPwQMwh2KDcwNw..i&w=1944&h=2048&hl=en&bih=995&biw=1920&q=Confederate%20commanders&ved=0ahUKEwifwdbtr6HbAhUBpFkKHb2wDPwQMwh2KDcwNw&iact=mrc&uact=8
EpicG
Stamp

EpicG
Stamp


Case 2:19-cv-12841-GGG-DMD Document 114-16 Filed 04/11/22 Page 2 of 4

Chris

From: BOVINO, GREGORY K

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 6:48 AM

To: BULLOCK, CHRISTOPHER S <CHRISTOPHER.S.BULLOCK@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Lateral Reassignment Request (Draft)

Jeez. We'll fix it

From: BULLOCK, CHRISTOPHER S

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 6:20 PM

To: BOVINO, GREGORY K <GREGORY.K.BOVINO@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Lateral Reassignment Request (Draft)

| am told that Pedregon was DC over Ops Support/Mission Readiness and Willie Hitchcock was
Ops. Not sure if that changed when Hitchcock left. Looks like Fabrianne Pedregon, wife of
Teresa Pedregon, is an acting Ops Officer over Stonegarden, K-9, Public Affairs, etc. Not sure
how that plays out for you, as | guess one can’t report to the other...directly anyway.

Chris

From: BOVINO, GREGORY K

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:52 PM

To: BULLOCK, CHRISTOPHER S <CHRISTOPHER.S.BULLOCK@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Lateral Reassignment Request (Draft)

It only says “Division Chief” so | guess it’s not specific to operations or support.

From: BULLOCK, CHRISTOPHER S

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 5:38 PM

To: BOVINO, GREGORY K <GREGORY.K.BOVINO@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Lateral Reassignment Request (Draft)

What did the last announcement say?
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Chris

From: BOVINO, GREGORY K
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:25 PM

To: BULLOCK, CHRISTOPHER S <CHRISTOPHER.S.BULLOCK@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Lateral Reassignment Request (Draft)

Chris,

I’'m not sure if | can decide which is which if it's announcement specific. We want you in operations
and not support. Keep it as you have it —don’t want to mess anything up.

Greg

From: BULLOCK, CHRISTOPHER S

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:02 PM

To: BOVINO, GREGORY K <GREGORY.K.BOVINO@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Lateral Reassignment Request (Draft)

| will do what you want. | just don’t want to put limits on it. | think you get to decide which is
which anyway, no?

Chris

From: BOVINO, GREGORY K

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 6:01 AM

To: BULLOCK, CHRISTOPHER S <CHRISTOPHER.S.BULLOCK@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Lateral Reassignment Request (Draft)

Chris, this looks good. For the Hiring Flexibilities Memo, you said “Division Chief”. Perhaps you
should put WHICH Division Chief you are looking at so they can’t pull any type of switcharoo and
then you go to ops support. What do you think?

Greg

From: BULLOCK, CHRISTOPHER S

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 8:47 PM

To: BOVINO, GREGORY K <GREGORY.K.BOVINO@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: Lateral Reassignment Request (Draft)

What say you?
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Christopher S. Bullock
Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge

Tucson Sector Intelligence Unit
(520) 519-7066 Desk

(520) 940-5426 Mobile
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